From: Alex Makler
Sent: 9/15/2010 9:19:09 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Joseph Ronan
(Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov);

[Redacted |

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine
Transactions

Thx. We are calling PGnE legal now to move final docs.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@PGE.COM>; Joseph Ronan; Alex Makler; [Redacted |
[Redacted } Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Wed Sep 15 11:17:28 2010

Subject: RE: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine Transactions

Good news. Thank vou.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:14 AM

To:

Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com; alexm@calpine.com;|Redacted | Clanon,
Paul; Lindh, Frank

Subject: Fw: URMC/RPC - Request for Written Consent

Regarding GWF and Calpine Transactions

Approved. Now let's move forward !

From: Bottorff, Thomas E
To: Cherry,

SB GT&S 0012932
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Brian K

Sent: Wed Sep 15 09:12:42 2010

Subject: URMC/RPC -

Request for Written Consent Regarding GWF and Calpine Transactions

Brian,

The Calpine/GWF waivers were approved; you can let Joe, [Redaland
Paul Clanon know.

Tom
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